NOTICE OF MEETING

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE B

Tuesday, 24th January, 2017, 7.00 pm - Civic Centre, High Road,
Wood Green, N22 8LE

Members: Councillors Vincent Carroll (Chair), David Beacham and Toni Mallett

Quorum: 3

1.

FILMING AT MEETINGS

Please note this meeting may be filmed or recorded by the Council for live or
subsequent broadcast via the Council’s internet site or by anyone attending
the meeting using any communication method. Although we ask members of
the public recording, filming or reporting on the meeting not to include the
public seating areas, members of the public attending the meeting should be
aware that we cannot guarantee that they will not be filmed or recorded by
others attending the meeting. Members of the public participating in the
meeting (e.g. making deputations, asking questions, making oral protests)
should be aware that they are likely to be filmed, recorded or reported on. By
entering the meeting room and using the public seating area, you are
consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound
recordings.

The Chair of the meeting has the discretion to terminate or suspend filming or
recording, if in his or her opinion continuation of the filming, recording or
reporting would disrupt or prejudice the proceedings, infringe the rights of any
individual, or may lead to the breach of a legal obligation by the Council.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business.
(Late items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New
items will be considered at item 7 below).

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a
matter who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is

considered:

(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest
becomes apparent, and

Haringey



(i) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must
withdraw from the meeting room.

A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which
is not registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a
pending notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28
days of the disclosure.

Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests
are defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of
Conduct

5. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE (PAGES 1 -2)

The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for the
hearing considered under the Licensing Act 2003. A copy of the procedure is
attached.

6.  SOTILS GREEN LTD, 271 PARK LANE, LONDON N17 OHU (PAGES 3 -
34)

To consider an application for a new premises licence.
7. ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

To consider any new items of urgent business admitted under item 2 above.

Maria Fletcher, Principal Committee Co-ordinator
Tel — 020 84891512

Fax — 020 8881 5218

Email: maria.fletcher@haringey.gov.uk

Bernie Ryan
Assistant Director — Corporate Governance and Monitoring Officer
River Park House, 225 High Road, Wood Green, N22 8HQ

Monday, 16 January 2017



Page 1 Agenda ltem 5

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS
PROCEDURE SUMMARY

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces him/herself and invites other Members, Council officers, Police,
Applicant and Objectors to do the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose
] any prior contacts (before the hearing) with the parties or representations received

by them; and separately
i) any declarations of interest.

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by reference to this summary which will
be distributed in advance.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4. If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair decides whether to:
(1) grant an adjournment to another date, or
(ii) proceed in the absence of the non-attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further opportunity to attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

5. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the hearing. In the case of the majority of
applications for variation of hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would conflict with the four
licensing objectives i.e.

() the prevention of crime and disorder,

(i) public safety,

(i) the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6- The Chair invites comments from the parties on any other topic headings to be discussed.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to call a witness and decides any
such request.

8. Only if a witness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there is a request by an opposing party
to “cross-examine” the witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any party to
introduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. If the other party do object to the admission of documents which
have only been produced by the first party at the hearing, then the
documents shall not generally be admitted.

July 2014




Page 2

12. If the other party object to documents produced late but before the
hearing, the following criteria shall be taken into account when the
Chair decides whether or not to admit the late documents:

(1) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by the late documents?

(i) Will the party seeking to admit late documents be put at a major disadvantage if
admission of the documents is refused?

(iv) Is the late evidence really important?

(V) Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later date?

THE LICENSING OFFICER’S INTRODUCTION

13.  The Licensing Officer introduces the report explaining, for
example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and the
comments of the other Council Services or outside official bodies.
This should be as “neutral” as possible between the parties.

14.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

15. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

(i) an introduction by the Objectors’ main representative

(i) an introduction by the Applicant or representative

(i) questions put by Members to the Objectors

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Applicant

(V) guestions put by the Objectors to the Applicant

(vi)  questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors

CLOSING ADRESSES

16.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for their
closing address, if they need to make one.

17.  Generally, the Objectors make their closing address before the
Applicant who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

18. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal representative
to consider their decision including the imposition of conditions.

19. The decision is put in writing and read out in public by the
Committee Clerk once Members have returned to the meeting.

July 2014




Page 3 Agenda ltem 6

Report for: Licensing Sub Committee 24" January 2017

Item number:

Title: New Premises Application — SOTILS GREEN LTD, 271 PARK LANE
LONDON N17

Report

authorised by : Daliah Barrett-Licensing Team Leader — Regulatory Services.

Ward(s) affected: NP

Report for Key/

Non Key Decision: Not applicable

1. Describe the issue under consideration

1.1 This report relates to an application for a new licence at the above named premises.
The application seeks the following:

Details of the application are as follows:

Supply of Alcohol
Sunday to Thursday 0800 to 0000 hours
Friday to Saturday 0800 to 0100 hours

For consumption OFF the premises

Opening Hours
Sunday to Thursday 0530 to 0000 hours
Friday te Saturday 0530 to 0100 hours

1.2
The application form and plan is attached as Appendix 1.

1.3  Representation has been received from:

Responsible Authorities
These are attached as Appendix 2

2 Recommendations

There is no recommendation, but in considering the representations received and
what is appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives, the steps the
Sub-Committee can take are:
» Grant the variation as requested
» Grant the variation whilst imposing additional conditions and/or altering
in any way the proposed operating schedule.
= Exclude any licensable activities to which the application relates

Haringey



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 5

= Reject the whole or part of the application

2.1 Members of the licensing sub committee are asked to note that they may not
modify the conditions or reject the whole or part of the application merely
becaus it considers it desirable to do so. It must be appropriate in order
to promote the licensing objectives.

3. Background

3.1 The premises has operated as a newsagent but now seeks the ability to sell alcohol.
The premises first came to the attention of teh Licensing Authority in October 2016
when reports of unauthorised sales of alcohol were taking place. Enforcement Officers
visited the premises and spoek with the retailer who was advised pf teh offence of
selling alcohol without a licence. A subseguent warning letter was sent to the premises
and a follow up visit found no alcohol being sold from the premises. The application was
later submitted in November.,

3.2 During the consultation period letters of representation were received from Public
Health and the Mtropolitan Police.

3.3 Under the Act representations can be received from responsible authorities or
other persons. Representations must be relevant and, in the case of another
person, must not be frivolous or vexatious. There was a further representation from
another business who are also the freeholders to 271 Park Lane but this representation
was not upheld.

3.4 The Licensing Authority considers that restrictions may be made to the proposed
hours of use where, after receiving relevant representations, the council
considers it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives to do so.
The council will take into account the existing pattern of licensed premises in an
area when considering what is appropriate to promote the objectives.
Applications which are significantly out of character for a locality will need to
demonstrate that granting the hours sought will not impact on the licensing
objectives, given the potential for neighbouring premises to be adversely impacted.

4. Policy Implications

4.1 The decision should be made with regard to the Secretary of the State’s guidance and
the Council's Statement of Licensing Policy under the Licensing Act 2003, Where the
decision departs from either the Guidance or the Policy clear and cogent reasons must
be given. Members should be aware that if such a departure is made the risk of appeal /
challenge is increased.

4.2 Eqalities impact

At the time of writing this report there were no implications for equality and
diversity. Any decision taken by the Licensing Sub-Committee will be In
accordance with the four licensing objectives as prescribed by the Licensing Act
2003.

5. Other considerations
5.1 Human Rights

While all Convention Rights must be considered, those which are of particular relevance
to the application are:

harngey



Page 6

Article 8 - Right to respect for private and family life.
Article 1 of the First Protocol - Protection of Property
Article 6(1) — Right to a fair hearing.

Article 10 — Freedom of Expression

O 0 0O

6 Use of Appendices

Appendix 1- Application form
Appendix 2 - Copy of Representation

Background papers: Section 82 Guidance
Haringey Statement of Licensing policy

Haringey



Page 7

APPENDIX 1 - APPLICATION FORM



Page 8

| COUNCIL
LICENSING
B IVED
X Haringey For help contact
= Application for a premises licence 2 1 Nov 2016 licensing@haringey.gov.yk
: f Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 020 8489 8232
Haringey
N‘wm
Section 10f 19
You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume,
This is the unique reference for this
System reference ’ﬁot Currently In Use application generated by the system.
Your reference HARRINGEY-SOTILS You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. it
Is passed to the authority,
Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no” if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
¢ Yes " No work for.
Applicant Details
* First name ATIL KIRAN
* Family name IPATEL |
* E-mail 1
Main telephone number Include country code.
Other telephone number
[J Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Is the applicant:
" Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
o person without any special legal structure,
¢ Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means the
applicant is applylng so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.




Page 9

Continued from previous page...

Address

* Building number or name L

* Street l

District |

* City or town r

County or administrative area I

* Postcode I

* Country lUnIted Kingdom |
Agent Details

* First name ROBERT |
* Family name JORDAN |
* E-mall -

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

[J Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
¢ Anagent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader

(" A private individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

Is your business registeredin (& Yes " No
the UK with Companies

House?

Registratlon number 5449933

Business name PR RETAIL CONSULTANTS
VAT number - NONE

Legal status Private Limited Company
Your position in the business [DIRECTOR

Home country United Kingdom

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optlonal in this form.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none” if you are not registered for VAT.

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.




Page 10

Continued from previous page...
Agent Registered Address Address registered with Companies House,

Building number or name @MP HOUSE

Street |OLD MEAD ROAD

District [HENHAM

County or adminlstrative area HERTS

Postcode [cM22 616 ]

d
.
—
City or town [BISHOP'S STORTFORD ~1
3
5

Country United Kingdom

Section20f 19

PREMISES DETAILS

l/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and i/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003,

Premises Address
Are you able to provide a postal address, 0S map reference or description of the premises?
(¢ Address " OS map reference (" Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building numberorname  [SoTILS GREEN LD, 271

-
Street [PARK LANE ]
District L 7
City or town |LONDON ]
County or administrative area 7
Postcode IN17 oHy m|
Country Mﬁted Kingdom 1

Further Detaiis

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£) BBOO 7




Page 11

Section30of 19

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

An individual or individuals

A limited company

A partnership

An unincorporated association

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

F EYEE E O N E R

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and

0 Soclal Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity {within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

] The chief officer of police of a police force In England and Wales

[] Other (for example a statutory corporation)

Confirm The Following

N/

7 } am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
2l the use of the premises for licensable activities

[] 1am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

0 I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

Section4 of 19

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT DETAILS

Applicant Name
Is the name the same as {or simllar to) the details given in section one?

(& Yes ' No
First name |ATIL KIRAN B
Famlly name [PATEL

Is the applicant 18 years of age or older?

s Yes C No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from sectlon one, or amend them as required.
Select “No” to enter a completely new set of
details.




Page 12

Continued from previoys page...

Applicant Postal Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one? If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details

from section one, or amend them as
& Yes " No required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

Building number or name L

Street L
District L

City or town -

A 00 0 o

County or adminlstrative area L

Postcode ‘=_ i
Country Mted Kingdom 7

Applicant Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as {or similar to) those given in section one? If “Yes” Is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
= Yes C No required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

E-mail

Telephone number

Other telephone number

I Add another applicant ]

Section Sof 19

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the -j

premises licence to start? / 12 I [ i201 6 ]
dd mm yyyy

i you wish the licence to be

valid only for a limited period, D / D / E
dd mm yyyy

when do you want it to end

Provide a general description of the premisas

For example the type of Premises, its general situation and Iayoui and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives, Where your applicatlon Includes off-supplles of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must Include a description of where the place will be and its Proximity to the
premlses,

CONVENIENCE STORE




Page 13

Continued from previous page...

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one time,
state the number expected to
attend

Section 60of 19

PROVISION OF PLAYS

Will you be providing plays?
 Yes (& No

Section 7 of 19

PROVISION OF FILMS

Will you be providing films?
 Yes # No

Section 8 of 19

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?
" Yes ¢ No

Section 9of 19

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

 Yes & No

Section 10 of 19

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

Will you be providing live music?
 Yes ¢ No

Section 11 of 19

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

Will you be providing recorded music?
C Yes & No

Section 12 0f 19

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

Will you be providing perfofmances of dance?’

C Yes ¢« No

Section 13 of 19

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF

DANCE

Wil you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

 Yes ¢ No




Page 14

Continued from previous page...

Section 14 of 19

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Wili you be providing late night refreshment?
" Yes ¢ No

Section 15 of 19

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

& Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

st [ ]
Start (0800 |

Start ‘ '

Start |08:00

Sert | ]
Start [08:00 |

Start [00:00

Start |08:00

MONDAY

TUESDAY

WEDNESDAY

THURSDAY

FRIDAY

SATURDAY

SUNDAY

End '_ I
End |24:00 I
End ‘ I
End [24:00 [
End _ l
End [24:00 l

Glve timings in 24 hour clock,

{e.9., 16:00) and only glve details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity.




Page 15

Continued from previous page...

will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

C  Onthe premises & Offthe premises ( Both

State any seasonal variations

If the sale of alcohol is for consumptlon on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
is for consumption away from the premises
select off. if the sale of aicohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the

column on the left, list below

For example {but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name
Firstname ATIL KIRAN |
Family name [pATEL |

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name E

|
Street ' I
District = |
City or town r J
County or administrative area | |

Postcode qr J

Caountry |G1ited Kingdom |

Personal Licence number

(if known) |T0 BE APPLIED FOR |

Issuing licensing authority ‘ |
(if known)




Page 16

Continued from previous page...
SATURDAY
Start |00:00 End

Start End |24:00

SUNDAY
Start |00:00 End

Start End

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not excluslvely), where yau wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g, Christmas Eve,

Section 18 of 19

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) General - all four licensing objectives {b,cd,e)

List here steps you will take to promete all four licensing objectives together.

Prevention of crime and disorder

CCTV shall be installed with 31 day recording facility

CCTV cameras shail record alcohol display areas and point of sale and all other relevant areas

Staff training shall be recorded and updated every 6months Training shall cover the requirements for ID as part of age
verlfication, how to detect Proxy sales, the consequences of underage sales (fines and punishment}, drunks and street
drinkers, licensing objectives and other relevant matters as regards the licensing act, and the responsibilities of staff

The licence holder shall ensure that a refusals register is kept on the premises and that this shall be immediately available

The premises licence holder shall ensure that a ‘challenge 25° policy is adopted on the premises at all times. Signage of the
‘challenge 25' policy shall be prominently displayed on the premises.




Page 17

Continued from previous page...
PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

¢ Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(¢ As an attachment to this application

Reference number for consent if the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your
reference’.

Section 16 of 19
ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premlses that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Glve information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

NONE

Section 17 of 19
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings
NONDEY , Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start _____] End :’ (e.g., 16:00) and only give detalls for the days
Y i [
TUESDAY
Start End
WEDNESDAY
THURSDAY
start [ | end [ ]
FRIDAY
s [ a [




Page 18

Continued from previous page...

Acceptableidentification accepted by the premises licence holder, DPS, or other staif members shallbe a passport, photo

driving licence or PASS accredited identity card

Signage shall be displayed in a prominent position on the premises requesting that customers leave quietly

Signage shall be prominently displayed warning customers of the legal penalties for purchasing alcohol for any person
under the age of 18 years

b} The prevention of crime and disorder

Prevention of crime and disorder

CCTV shall be installed with 31 day recording facility

CCTV cameras shall record alcohol display areas and polnt of sale and all other relevant areas

Staff training shall be recorded and updated every 6months Training shall cover the requirements for ID as part of age
verification, how to detect proxy sales, the consequences of underage sales (fines and punishment), drunks and strest
drinkers, licensing objectives and other relevant matters as regards the licensing act, and the responsibilities of staff

The licence holder shall ensure that a refusals reglster is kept on the premises and that this shall be immediately available

The premises licence holder shall ensure that a ‘challenge 25 policy is adopted on the premises at all times. Signage of the
‘challenge 25’ policy shall be prominently displayed on the premises.

Acceptable identification accepted by the premises licence holder, DPS, or other staff members shall be a passport, photo
driving licence or PASS accredited identity card

Signage shall be displayed in a prominent position on the premises requesting that customers Jeave quietly

Signage shall be prominently displayed warning customers of the legal penalties for purchasing alcohol for any person
under the age of 18 years

c) Public safety

Prevention of crime and disorder

CCTV shall be installed with 31 day recording facility

CCTV cameras shall record alcohol display areas and point of sale and all other relevant areas

Staff training shall be recorded and updated every 6months Training shall cover the requirements for ID as part of age
verification, how to detect proxy sales, the consequences of underage sales (fines and punishment), drunks and street
drinkers, licensing objectives and other relevant matters as regards the licensing act, and the responsibilities of staff

The licence holder shall ensure that a refusals register is kept on the premises and that this shall be immediately available
upon request of an authorised officer. The register shall record any refused sale of alcohol.. The refusal register shall be
inspected on a regular basis by the DPS and signed by the DPS that they have checked the register

At least 12 months of refusal register details shall be retained and made available upon request by an authorised officer
There shall be a documented reporting structure back to the Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) and premises licence
holder which shall Include telephone contact numbers. This reporting document shall be immediately available upon
request of an authorised officer

The premises licence holder shall ensure that a ‘challenge 25’ policy is adopted on the premises at all times, Signage of the
‘challenge 25’ policy shall be prominently displayed on the premises,

Acceptable Identification accepted by the premises licence holder, DPS, or other staff members shall be a passport, photo
driving licence or PASS accredited identity card

Signage shall be displayed in a prominent position on the premises requesting that customers leave quietly




Page 19

Continued from previous page...

Signage shall be prominently displayed warning customers of the Tegal penalties for purchasing alcohol for any person
under the age of 18 years

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Prevention of crime and disorder

CCTV shall be installed with 31 day recording facility

CCTV cameras shall record alcohol display areas and point of sale and all other relevant areas

Staff training shall be recorded and updated every 6months Training shall cover the requirements for ID as part of age

verification, how to detect proxy sales, the consequences of underage sales (fines and punishment), drunks and street
drinkers, licensing objectives and other relevant matters as regards the licensing act, and the responsibilities of staff

The licence holder shall ensure that a refusals register is kept on the premises and that this shall be immediately available
upon request of an authorised officer. The register shall record any refused sale of alcohol.. The refusal register shall be
inspected on a regular basis by the DPS and signed by the DPS that they have checked the register

At least 12 months of refusal register details shall be retained and made available upon request by an authorised officer

There shall be a documented reporting structure back to the Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) and premises licence
holder which shall include telephone contact numbers. This reporting document shall be immediately available upon
request of an authorised officer

The premises licence holder shall ensure that a ‘challenge 25’ policy is adopted on the premises at all times. Signage of the
‘challenge 25’ policy shall be prominently displayed on the premises.

Acceptable identification accepted by the premises licence holder, DPS, or other staff members shali be a passport, photo
driving licence or PASS accredited identity card

Signage shall be displayed in a prominent position on the premises requesting that customers leave quietly

Signage shall be prominently displayed warning customers of the legal penalties for purchasing alcohol for any person
under the age of 18 years

e) The protection of children from harm

Prevention of crime and disorder

CCTV shall be installed with 31 day recording facility

ICCTV cameras shall record alcohol display areas and point of sale and all other relevant areas

Staff training shall be recorded and updated every 6months Training shall cover the requirements for ID as part of age
verification, how to detect proxy sales, the consequences of underage sales (fines and punishment), drunks and street
drinkers, licensing objectives and other relevant matters as regards the licensing act, and the responsibilities of staff

The licence holder shall ensure that a refusals register is kept on the premises and that this shall be immediately available
upon request of an authorised officer. The register shall record any refused sale of alcohol.. The refusal register shall be
inspected on a regular basls by the DPS and signed by the DPS that they have checked the register

At least 12 months of refusal register details shall be retained and made available upon request by an authorised officer
There shall be a documented reporting structure back to the Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) and premises licence
holder which shall include telephone contact numbers. This reporting document shall be immediately available upon
request of an authorised officer

The premises licence holder shall ensure that a ‘challenge 25’ policy Is adopted on the premises at all times. Signage of the
‘challenge 25’ policy shall be prominently displayed on the premises. '
Acceptable identification accepted by the premises licence holder, DPS, or other staff members shall be a passport, photo
driving licence or PASS accredited identity card

Signage shall be displayed in a prominent position on the premises requesting that customers leave quietly

Signage shall be prominently displayed warning customers of the legal penalties for purchasing alcohol for any person
under the age of 18 years




Page 20

Continued from previoys page...

Section 19 0of 19

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fess are determined by the non domestic rateable value of the premises.
To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00
Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00
Band C- £33001 to £8700 £315.00
Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450,00*
Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £870017 to £12500 £900.00
Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature, The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Govemment. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcahol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time

Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00
Capacity 10000-14999 £2,000.00
Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00
Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00
Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00
Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00
Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00
Capacity 60000—69999 £40,000.00
Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00
Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00
Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

The following credit or debit cards are accepted in Haringey:
Maestro - Mastercard Debit - Mastercard Credit - Solo - Visa Credit - Visa Debit (formerly Delta) and Visa Electron
We cannot accept liability if payment is refused or declined by the card supplier.

Due to end of day processing, this service will not be available between 10pm and 11pm every weekday evening (Mon- Fri).

Users should note that any Payments in process after the 10pm deadline need to be completed by 10.05pm

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

DECLARATION




Page 21

Continued from previous page...

. |/we understand itis an offence, liable on convictiontoa fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

B Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

ROBERT JORDAN PR RETAIL CONSULTANTS
* Full name
LTD
* Capacity AGENT
* Date s/ [n]/[ 206 |
dd mm yyvy
| Add another signatory I

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2.Go back to hngs:[[www.gov.ul_c[apgjy—for—a—licence[gremises-licence[haringey[agp_lyJ to upload this file and continue
with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION
WITH THIS APPLICATION

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number |HARRINGEY-SOTILS

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

I [ S AT ] § [ SO A

e T

Approval deadline

Error message

is Digitally signed [#]

loo

<Previous 1 2 3 4 3 6 1 9 10 11 12 13 34 15 16 17 18 13 Next>




Page 22

PREMISES:SOTILS GREEN LTD
271 PARK LANE, LONDON. N17 0HU

CCTVTO BE FITTED

LICENSABLE AREA

WHOLE OF
LICENSABLE AREA
TO BE LICENSED
FOR ALCOHOL
DISPLAY

FIRE
EXTINGUISHER 1 X
4KG POWDER

ENTRANCE AND FIRE EXIT
SCALE BAR 1:100 AT A4

I
oM tM 2M 3M 4 5M M M 8M oM 1O0METRES



Page 23

APPENDIX 2 - COPY OF REPRESENTATION



Page 24

Anderson Chanel - N -

From: Nicolaou George (Enforcement) on behalf of Enforcement Response

Sent: 21 November 2016 11:51

To: Licensing

Cc: Enforcement Response

Subject: RE: Application for a New Premises Licence: - 271 Park Lane, Tottenham, London, N17

OHU. (WK/370283)

Licensing Consultation

To: Licensing Officer

From: Enforcement Response Officer (Noise)

Name of Officer preparing representation: George Nicolaou
cc: Team Leader Enforcement Response, Derek Pearce

Our Reference: WK/000370283

Date: 21st November 2016

Premises: Shop, 271 Park Lane, Tottenham, London, N17 OHU

Type of application: New

I would like to confirm that | have considered the above proposal with regard to the prevention of
public nuisance on behalf of the Enforcement Response (Noise) Team & would like to make
representations to the Application

The operating schedule does not address the prevention of public nuisance from:

Noise generated from deliveries

Noise generated from refuse collections
Noise from plant and machinery

Light nuisance

Litter nuisance

Deliveries and collections.

Deliveries and collections associated with the premises will be arranged between the hours
08:00-20:00 so as to minimise the disturbance caused to the neighbours, this will
Include refuge collections.

Non-degradable refuse will remain in the premises at the end of trading hours and taken out to
the refuse point at the start of the working day rather than at the end of trading when neighbours
might be unduly disturbed



Page 25
Plant and machinery

All plant and machinery is correctly maintained and regularly serviced to ensure that it is
operating efficiently and with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising from noise.

Prevention of nuisance from litter

Adequate receptacles for uge by patrons will be provided.

Prevention of nuisance from light

llluminated external signage shall be switched off when the premises is closed.

George Nicolaon
Enforcement Response Officer,
Haringey Council

Alexandra House

Floor 6

19 station road

London

N22 7TR

0208 489 1335 Daytime
0208 489 5238 Direct Line
0208 489 0000 Out of Hours

E. George.Nicolaou@haringey.gov.uk
www haringey.gov.uk

twitter@haringeycouncil

facebook.cgm[haringgycoungiI

#4 Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Anderson Chanel On Behalf Of Licensing

Sent: 21 November 2016 10:22

To: Haringey Buikding Control; De Gruchy Jeanelle; Enforcement Response; Pearce Derek; Planning Enforcement;
Whitehouse Rebecca; Morris Marion; Ekemezuma Felicia; Willlamson Emma; 'YR_Llcensing@met.pnn.police.uk'; Ogosi
Grace; Frontline; Millward Deborah; Barber James; Minty Stuart; 'TRACY.BROWN@Iondon-ﬁre.gov.uk'; 'Fire'

Cc: Barrett Daliah; Shah Noshaba

Subject: Application for a New Premises Licence: - 271 Park Lane, Tottenham, London, N17 OHU. (WK/370283)
Importance: High

Dear RA’s
Please find attached a application for a new Premises Licence

Please note the last day of consuitation is 18" December 2016,

Please forward all responses to Iicensing@haringey.gov.uk

2



Page 26

METROPOLITAN POLICE REPRESENTATION



Page 27

METROPOLITAN

POLICE
Working together for a safer London

POLICE REPRESENTATION

Name and address of premises:

271 Park Lane N17 OHU

Type of Appiication: New Premises Licence.
| wish to make representation on the foliowing:
* Prevention of crime and disorder
If this application were granted in full or part, | would recommend the foliowing

alterations be made to the licence conditions. | also suggest that additional conditions
be attached to the licence, as set out below, to further promote the licensing objectives.

Current Conditions Recommendation

il A digital CCTV system to be
installed in the premises.

Cameras must be sited to
observe the entrance doors from
the inside.

Cameras on the entrances must
capture fuli frame shots of the
heads and shouiders of all
peopie entering the premises i.e.
capabie of identification.

Careras must be sited to cover
all areas to which the public
have access.

Provide a linked record of the
date, time of any image.

Provide good guality images -
colour during opening times.

Have a monitor to review images

F K01/37



Page 28

and recorded quality.

Be regularly maintained to
ensure continuous guality of
image capture and retention.

Member of staff trained in
operating CCTV at venue during
times open to the public.

Digital images must be kept for
31 days. The equipment must
have a suitable export method,
e.g. CD/DVD writer so that
Police can make an evidential
copy of the data they require.
Copies must be avaiiable within
a reasonable time to Police on
request.

2 An incident log shall be kept
at the premises and
made available on
request to the Police,
which will record the
following:

(a) all crimes
reported to the venue

(b) all refusals to
serve alcohol

(c) any
incidents of disorder

(d) any faults in

the CCTV

system

(e) Visits by a
relevant authority or
emergency service.,

If these conditions were accepted in full | would withdraw my representation.

Officer: Mark Greaves Tel: 020 3276 0150
Licensing Officer Haringey Police

Mark.Greaves@Met.Police. UK

Date: 15th December 2016

F K01/37




Page 29

PUBLIC HEALTH REPRESENTATION



Page 30 HgNrDi)rNIHEX

Responsible | Haringey Public Health, London Borough of Haringey

Authority:
Date: 16™ December 2016
Name: Monica Ukandu, Pubiic Health Officer — Health Improvement

Marion Morris, Head of Health Improvement

Contact: Monica. Ukandu@haringey.gov.uk
Marion.Morris@Haringeg.gov.uk

Public Health representation relation to: Sotils Green LTD, 271 Park Lane, Tottenham,
London, N17 OHU

Supply of Alcohol
Sunday to Thursday 0800 to 0000 hours
Friday to Saturday 0800 to 0100 hours

For consumption OFF the premises

Opening Hours
Sunday to Thursday 0530 to 0000 hours
Friday to Saturday 0530 to 0100 hours

| as a representative of the Director of Public Health act as the responsible authority under the
Licensing Act 2003 and would like to make a representation against the application from Sotils
Green LTD.

Tackling alcohol misuse is key to achieving the outcomes in Haringey’s Health and Wellbeing
Strategy: giving every child the best start in life, reducing the gap in life expectancy between the
east and west of the borough and improving mental health and well being. We want to create a
culture that prevents problem drinking from starting and provides help for people early on should
they be struggling.

The representation is made under the following licensing objectives:

e Crime and Disorder
» Public Safety
» Protecting Children From Harm

After reviewing the application, | believe that the premises have not given enough careful
consideration as to how they will uphold the licensing objectives, particularly relating to the
prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, and protecting children from harm.

Background:

Haringey experiences some of the greatest levels of alcohol-related problems in London and the
harm due to alcohol is a growing concern. In the five year period of 2009/10 - 2014/15, alcohol
related hospital admissions increased by 38% with the local cost of these admissions now
estimated to be £7.5 million annually. During the same time period, the (DSR) rate of admissions
per Haringey person also increased for both men and women, 31% and 26% respectively. Across

www.haringey.gov.uk



Page 31

the borough, there are currently over 800 licensed premises for the sale and supply of alcohol and
this figure continues to rise, with some areas of high level clustering. Increasingly, evidence
shows us that an increased number of alcohol outlets results in significant increases in both
alcohol consumption and alcohol-related harm, including injury, violence and medical harm. Many
factors are known to influence this including density of licensed premises and trading hours.

The premise is located on the Park Lane area of Northumberland Park, one of the most deprived
areas in Haringey and the UK. Haringey's alcohol treatment service HAGA is also situated just
300m away from the premise (a few mins walking distance). The application for alcohol as well as
opening hours to 0100 could not only contribute to public disorder, crime and nuisance but also
undermine treatment effectiveness of the alcohol service.

Crime and disorder;

Northumberland Park is also among the 2-3% most deprived wards in the UK (out of a total of
7,669). Looking at a smaller geography, the LSOA in which the premises is located is among the
3% most deprived in the UK, ranking 931 out of 32,884 LSOAs in the UK. Northumberland Park
therefore ranks 1*t out of 19 wards in Haringey for income and employment deprivation which
both have proven links to alcoholism.

In 2015, the Northumberland Park ward in which the premises is located, ranked 2™ highest out of
19 wards for ambulance callouts to assaults, with 121 callouts; 2" out of 19 wards for possession
of drugs, with 134 crimes; 1% out of 19 wards for criminal damage, with 200 crimes reported; and
2™ out of 19 wards for rape, with 15 occurring in the area. Northumberland Park was also ranked
1*' out of 19 wards for night time violent disorders, with 79 in 2015.

The above findings above are of significant concern from a public health perspective in terms of
the prevention of crime and disorder. There is an increasing amount of evidence which shows that
those under the influence of alcohol are more likely to commit crimes and engage in anti-social
behaviour (ASB). They are also more likely to be the victim of crimes such as common assault and
robbery which are significant issues in Haringey. Alcohol is known to exacerbate the likelihood of
night time violence and domestic abuse offences (GLA datastore, 2016). ASB calls to Haringey
Anti-Social Behaviour Action Team (ASBAT) and Police are in excess of 10,000 per year.

Figure 1: High Density Crime Areas, Police UK, 2016

Tottenham Hale

MOy

Saven Slera

Crawst b Eng




Page 32

Public Safety:

The impact of alcohol on health in Haringey is particularly severe. In 2015, 44 alcohol- related
ambulance callouts were reported within 500m of the premise. The levels of ambulance related
callouts reflects the increased pressure and costs to the NHS as a result of alcohol in Haringey.
These impacts are also felt across a range of groups including the council, policing and the
community as a whole.

The impact of the sale of high strength beers, lagers and ciders is having an adverse effect within
the wards to the east of borough, particularly the more deprived wards of Northumberland Park,
Noel Park and Tottenham Green. These wards have seen an increase in strest drinking and ASB
as a result of the increase and easy availability of high strength cheap alcohal.

From a public safety perspective the findings are also of significant concern because of the close
proximity of this premise to Haringey's alcohol treatment service. The granting of this licence
could be detrimental to the work and efforts of the team who support those who have a problem
with alcohol. Since 1981, HAGA have supported over 17,000 people to change their drinking for
the better and we want to continue to encourage this trend.

Protecting Children from Harm:

There is one primary school within 500m of the premise. Beyond contributing to the normaiisation
of alcohol for school children visiting the premise, the applicant has not satisfactorily addressed
how they intend to safeguard children and prevent underage sales in their application. Therefore
Public Health believes that more stringent conditions need to be applied.

Recommendation:

in summary, Public Health believes that the area has sufficient premises to meet demand for
alcohol with an off licence already situated opposite HAGA. Public Health are particularly
concerned that the applicant has not adequately demonstrated their commitment to uphold the
licensing objectives as they have provided the same response under each of the 4 licensing
abjectives (copy and paste). If this licence is to be granted Public Health recommend that the
following conditions are to be attached to minimise any potential harm to our local residents,
especially those who are seeking / receiving treatment for alcohol misuse at HAGA (171 Park
Lane):

Licensing Objective: Suggested condition:

Protecting children from | Challenge 25 policy to be enforced
harm
Challenge 25 posters are also displayed in areas of high visibility to
customers throughout the premise

Proof of age - only a passport, photo-card driving licence, Armed
Forces ID cards or a proof of age card bearing the official “PASS"
accreditation hologram should to be accepted as proof of age

A clear and detailed record of any refusals is to be logged and be
made available upon request

Public nuisance Alcohol sales are restricted to midnight on Friday and Saturday as well
as Sunday - Thursday in line with Haringey's Statement of Alcohol
Licensing Policy 2016 — 2021

Public safety The impact of alcohol on heaith in Haringey is particularly severe and
is some of the worst experienced in London. The sale of high strength,
low cost alcohol is a particular problem and is a contributing factor to




Page 33

binge, high risk and street drinking. Therefore we ask for:
» Alcohol to be covered when it is not on sale
» Alcohol is to be displayed / stored at the back of the premise
* No promotional sales and materials
» __No super strength alcohol above 6.5% ABV is to be sold .




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	5 Summary of procedure
	6 Sotils Green Ltd, 271 Park Lane, London N17 0HU
	REPORT DOCUMENTATION- SOTILS GREEN LTD


